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Memorandum 

Department of Planning & Public Works 
 

 

To:   Planning and Public Works Committee  

From:   Mara M. Perry, Senior Planner of Site Plan Review 

Date:   05/19/2008 

RE:  St. Luke’s Hospital Parcel A (Campus Parking Lot Ad dition) Site 
Development Section Plan :  A Site Development Section Plan, Tree Stand 
Delineation Plan, Tree Preservation Plan, Landscape Plan and Lighting Plan 
for a section of a 55 acre lot of land zoned “MU” Medical Use District located 
at the southeast corner of Highway 141 (Woods Mill) at the intersection with 
St. Luke’s Drive.   

 
 
Summary  

At the May 12, 2008 meeting of the City of Chesterfield Planning Commission, a 
recommendation for approval of the above-referenced matter was approved by a vote of 8-
0.  This project has Automatic Power of Review. 
 
Attached please find a copy of staff’s report, the Site Development Section Plan, Tree 
Stand Delineation Plan, Tree Preservation Plan, Landscape Plan and Lighting Plan.  
 

Respectfully submitted,     

 
Mara M. Perry, AICP      
Senior Planner of Site Plan Review 

Cc:      Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 
Rob Heggie, City Attorney 
Michael O. Geisel, Director of Planning and Public Works 
























